
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 5/24/2012 11:50:09 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Congratulations! 

Ha! I have to admit I was contemplating last night your message passed on from Brian. It is good to think about 
options, but it is also fun to get comments like Florio's and work on things where I get to majorly influence things 
like electric rd&d policy for the state! 

J. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 24,2012, at 11:46 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> From weisenmiller: julie has been great on this. Worked closely with laurie tenhope to solve problems." 
> 
> You had better retire now ;) 
> 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 11:31 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura 
> Subject: Re: Congratulations! 
> 
> Wow. Pretty nice comments. I am not sure how that went through so easily... 
> 
> J. 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
> On May 24, 2012, at 11:20 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
» EPIC is another in a long list of things you have made better. "Incredibly well written! A pleasure to read! 
Talents flourishing!" 

» 
» Seriously. 
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